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May 16, 2013
BY EMAIL and FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Gary Lutin

The Shareholder Forum, Inc.
575 Madison Avenue 10th Floor
New York, NY 10022

Re: Revised Demand for Records
Dear Mr. Lutin:

I am responding to your letter dated May 8, 2013. In my letters dated March 12, March 15
and March 28, |1 have explained, on behalf of the Company, the deficiencies in your demands
purportedly made pursuant to DGCL Section 220. As counsel for the Company, | am not in a
position to provide “editing suggestions” for your demands, and because you have not made a
proper demand under the statute, there is nothing to discuss with respect to a confidentiality
agreement or other “processes for timely responses.”

Very truly yours,

net Wright
Vice President — Corporate Securities &
Finance Counsel and Assistant Secretary

Cc:  William D. Regner, Esq.
Debevoise & Plimpton LLP

S. Mark Hurd, Esq.
Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell LLP

Gregory P. Williams, Esq.
Richards, Layton & Finger, PA.



